CITY OF

VICTORIA

Council Member Motion
For the Committee of the Whole Meeting of July 17, 2025

To: Committee of the Whole Date: July9, 2025
From: Councillor Kim

Subject:  Union of BC Municipalities 2025 Conference Expenses

RECOMMENDATION

1) That Council authorize the attendance and associated costs for Councillor Kim to attend the
Union of BC Municipalities 2025 Conference held in Victoria, BC, on September 22 to 26, 2025.

The approximate cost for attending is:

Registration Fee (GST included) $945
Meals and Incidentals $500

Estimated total cost = $1,445.00

Respectfully submitted,

Councillor Kim
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